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Histore: Thiz mezzage haz been replied to and forwarded.

Hi Catherine
We have prepared the briefing note for the Minister to consult with the Treasurer and Hinister for REesources and Energy.

The proposed contribution from Essentisal Energy for 2014715 i= §66,353,530.64. The owversall contributions from the three DN3FP=s
have not changed.

201472015 - $308.600 million
2015/2016 - $308.600 million
2016/2017 - $308.600 million

Regards
3cott

S3cott Dowdell
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